
From: Chambers - Dean DP  

Sent: Friday, 26 May 2017 4:24 PM 
To: 'Kyle Scott' 

Cc: 'Matt Galbraith'; 'Michael Harmer'; Luis Izzo; 'kamna.muddagouni@nortonrosefulbright.com'; 
'christie.toy@ahansw.com.au'; 'Roushan Walsh'; 'Christopher Nowland'; AMOD 

Subject: AM2016/30 Alpine Resorts Award 2010 

 
Dear Mr Scott 
 
I refer to your email below. 
 
The Commission grants the extension of time for your response by close of business 29 May 2017. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
RACHEL WONG 
Associate to Deputy President Dean 

 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel:  02 9308 1819 
Fax:  02 9380 6990 
rachel.wong@fwc.gov.au 

 
Level 10, Terrace Tower, 80 William St 
East Sydney NSW 2011 
 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
From: Kyle Scott [mailto:Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au]  

Sent: Friday, 26 May 2017 3:25 PM 

To: Chambers - Dean DP 
Cc: 'Matt Galbraith'; 'Michael Harmer'; Luis Izzo; 'kamna.muddagouni@nortonrosefulbright.com'; 

'christie.toy@ahansw.com.au'; 'Roushan Walsh'; 'Christopher Nowland' 
Subject: RE: AM2016/30 Alpine Resorts Award 2010 

 
Dear Associate 

 

We refer to the emails below and to the request for parties to advise chambers, by no 

later than 2 pm today, their views in relation to: 

 the estimated days required for the hearing;  

 any different views as to location for the hearing; and 

 whether the Bench should view any particular local Cooma businesses on an 

informal basis prior to the inspection. 

 

Regrettably our clients have not been in a position to advise within the timeframe 

requested.  We are currently liaising with and seeking instructions from our clients, and 

we respectfully request a further period of time to obtain instructions, confer with the 

other parties, and respond. 

 

We anticipate being in a position to respond by 5pm Monday, 29 May 2017, and 

respectfully request an extension until that time. 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you wish to discuss. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

mailto:rachel.wong@fwa.gov.au
http://www.fwa.gov.au/
mailto:Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au


Kyle Scott 
Senior Associate 

Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  

 
Sydney Office: 140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060 
Newcastle Office: Suite 402, Level 4 Watt Street, Commercial Centre 
Corner King and Watt Streets Newcastle NSW 2300 
   
Dir: +612 9458 7607 | Dir: +612 4989 1010 | Mob: 0422 286 133 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 
Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au |  LinkedIn 
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